REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

VIA MAIL, DATE VIA MAIL,
Request for Information - RFI # 044 ROUTING DATE SENT |EMAIL OR FAX EMAIL OR FAX
RECEIVED
m|E[F ImJTET]F

OWNER: LFMSDD Contractorto | 55013 X 2/20/2013 X

Engineer
PROJECT: HDTRWRF Engineerto | 5519013 X

Contractor
ENGINEER: GMS, Inc. Copy to 2/22/2013 X

Owner

CONTRACTOR: Weaver Construction Management, Inc.

RFI TITLE: HVAC Press Control Box at HW

REFERENCE: MHW-1

CONTRACTOR'S REQUEST
The following information, interpretation, or clarification is requested as described below or in the attachments.

Drawing MHW-1 calls for a differential pressure controller to be located on the east wall by the LVR-1 dampers. As submitted, and
approved, the control enclosure is rated NEMA 4X, and is not an explosion proof classified enclosure. We are requesting a
relocation of this enclosure to an appropriate environment. We have two proposed locations, please advise.

1. On the other side of the wall from the defined location. This puts the enclosure on the exterior of the building.

2. In the electrical room next to the other differential pressure display enclosure.

There are no additional costs for this change to the Owner.

By: John Jacob on behalf of Kuck Date: 2/20/13

ENGINEER'S RESPONSE
The following information, interpretation, or clarification is provided as described below or in the attachments.

We request the building differential pressure sensor/controller with the digital display scheduled to be placed on the southerly side
of louver LVR-1 be moved to the exterior of the bulding in accordance with Option 1 noted above. We request the controller be

moved to the northerly side of LVR-1 so the plant operators can exit the door on the north end of the building and walk immediately
around the corner to access the enclosure. As noted in this RFI, there will be no additional cost for this change.

By: David R. Frisch, P.L.S. Date: February 21, 2013

cc: Wes Weaver, Jeff Burst, John Jacob, WCMI; Jim Heckman, LFMSDD; Tim Long, Charlie Edgar, Cindy Murray, FSD; Al Testa, CCMD; Roger
Sams, Mark Morton, Dave Frisch, Jerry Miller, GMS, Inc.; Pat Danenberg, MWI; John Peiffer, Mike Gaines, MGA; Mark Reasinger, PECI
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